Agenda ltem 7

CITY OF YUBA CITY
STAFF REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
To: Honorable Mayor & Members of the City Council
From: Community Services Department
Presented by: Brad Mclntire, Community Services Director
Summary
Subject: Downtown Business Association (DBA) Sponsorship Request

Recommendation: Consider the Downtown Business Association’s Sponsorship Request for
the 2020 Christmas Stroll and 2021 Summer Stroll

Fiscal Impact: Requested Amount = $24,800, broken down as follows:
$21,000 — Direct Funding
$ 3,800 — In-kind services for street closure

Purpose:

Review and discuss a Community Sponsorship Request by the Downtown Business Association
for the 2020 Christmas Stroll and 2021 Summer Stroll.

Background:

On March 17, 2020, Council adopted an Amended Community Sponsorship Policy which
specifies the following:

¢ All sponsorship requests, including in-kind donations, will be approved by the City Council
at a public meeting.
e The City Council will approve long-term ongoing sponsorships as part of the annual
budget adoption process.
¢ Council will allocate other discretionary funds on a quarterly basis.
o Staff will bring back requests for funding at the first Council meeting in the following
months:
0 August, November, February and May
o If necessary due to time constraints, requests may be brought to Council as
needed.

Due to COVID-19, the Fiscal Year 20/21 Budget is basically a roll-over budget from Fiscal Year
19/20. Due to the uncertainty of the impacts of COVID-19 on the City’s finances, sponsorship
requests were not considered as part of the annual budget process. To date, three sponsorship
requests have been received:
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1. Yuba City Downtown Business Association (DBA) — Request for sponsorship of 2020
Christmas Stroll and 2021 Summer Stroll in the amount of $24,800 ($21,000 direct funding
and $3,800 in-kind services).

2. Yuba Sutter Arts Council — General sponsorship in the amount of $10,000.

3. Beale Military Liaison Council — General sponsorship in the amount of $2,500.

Analysis:

The DBA'’s request, at least for the 2020 Christmas Stroll, is time sensitive as the event is
scheduled for December 12", Therefore, staff is bringing the request to Council for consideration.
Staff recommends deferring the consideration of the Yuba Sutter Arts Council and Beale Military
Liaison Council requests until the Budget Ad Hoc Committee, comprised of Vice Mayor
Boomgaarden and Councilman Shaw, have had the opportunity to complete their review of the
FY 20/21 Budget and present recommendations to the full Council.

Fiscal Impact:
In the FY 20/21 budget, funds are budgeted as follows:

Account Number Description Funding Available
4220-66004 DBA Strolls $7,500
4220-66010 Community Contributions $15,000
4220-66015 Community Events $10,000

In regard to the DBA’s request, options to consider include:

1. Fund the 2020 Christmas Stroll and 2021 Summer Stroll in the full amount of the DBA’s
request of $24,800 ($21,000 — direct funding, $3,800 in-kind services) utilizing a
combination of funds.

2. Fund the 2020 Christmas Stroll at this time utilizing a combination of funds and defer
consideration of the 2021 Summer Stroll. Contribution amount would be $12,400 ($10,500
- direct funding, $1,900 in-kind services).

3. Limit the City’s contribution to the $7,500 budgeted in Account No. 4220-66004 for the
Christmas Stroll.

4. Do not contribute funds to the 2020 Christmas Stroll.

For reference purposes, a list of community contributions and community events funded in FY
19/20 are included as Attachment 4.

Recommendation:

Consider the Downtown Business Association’s Sponsorship Request for the 2020 Christmas
Stroll and 2021 Summer Stroll.

Attachments:
1. Downtown Business Association Sponsorship Application
2. Yuba Sutter Arts Council Sponsorship Application



3. Beale Military Liaison Council Sponsorship Application
4. Community Contributions and Community Events funded in FY 19/20

Prepared by: Submitted by:

/s Brad McIntire [s/ Dianaw Langley
Brad Mclintire Diana Langley
Community Services Director Interim City Manager
Reviewed by:

Finance SM

City Attorney SLC by email



ATTACHMENT 1












ATTACHMENT 2


















ATTACHMENT 3



BMLC, INC 32-0443955
PO BOX 1808 Yuba City, CA 95992

Janie Nall 530.218.2121 jsn@c-mp.com

advocate, educate, & partner for Beale AFB to retain & recruit missions and
improve the quality of life for the Airmen and their families

X annual advocacy support

2500.00



Beale adds an economic impact of more than $627m annually

to the region. We advocate for our existing missions and new follow on missions. We advocate for the needs
of Beale critical to the successful execution of mission

Our region is privileged to have the base as part of our
community and the support we give has a long lasting impact to the Airmen and their families

BMLC works
to develop relationships to both local and visiting Air Force leadership, fostering a positive image of the

community. In addition, our visits and meetings to Virginia and Washington, DC support the community's efforts to support Beale AFB.

March 27, 2020

Janice Soohoo Nall
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Community Contributions and Community Events Funded in FY 19/20

Downtown Business Association Strolls — Account No. 4220-66004

Organization

Sponsorship Amount

Description

Downtown Business
Association

$7,500

2019 Christmas Stroll

$7,500

2020 Summer Stroll*

*Due to COVID-19, the 2020 Summer Stroll was canceled. However, Council authorized the use
of the funds for the Plumas Street Marketplace.

Community Contributions — Account No. 4220-66010

Organization

Sponsorship Amount

Description

Yuba Sutter Arts

$10,000

General Contribution

Community Memorial
Museum

$5,000

Flooding Exhibit

Community Events — Account No. 4220-66015

Organization

Sponsorship Amount

Description

Beale Military Liaison Council $1,500 General Contribution*
$2,500 2019 Swan Festival

\C(l;kr:fnf::zzr Chamber of $1,200 Taste of Yuba Sutter
$1,250 Chamber Gala

Community Memorial $1,000 Trees & Traditions

Museum

City of Marysville $5,000 4% of July Fireworks

*The BMLC Contribution was funded out of two accounts.
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